

SSE June Meeting Minutes

In Attendance: Dylan Turns, Percy Maple, Kristy Mock, Gabe Donar

Secretary's Report: N/A

Treasurer's Report:

- Total Deposits: \$3044.15
- Expenses: \$5471.85 (helmets)
- End Balance as of May 31st: \$3463.94
- We received \$500 donation from Hunter's & Angler's Club and \$500 donation from Rescue Club
- Joe needs IRS Letter of Determination
- \$318 Field Usage Check to be written to school district

League Updates:

- Saturday Games – Smurf, PeeWee, Pony, Midget
- Sunday Games – Smurf, PeeWee, Midget, Pony
- 8/17 – Coaches Meeting at CV; 1 coach from each level must attend

Camp – 7/16-7/18:

- Football – contests including obstacle course, 40, pushups; medals to be given to top 3 in each category
- Cheer – Highschool cheerleaders will be assisting like last year; certificates will be given to all participants

Miscellaneous:

- Banner needs to be dropped off to borough to be hung in July
- Spirit Wear – talk to Sara about spirit wear sales
- Kristy to check with Jak Frost for possible fundraiser
- Next meeting will be Tuesday, July 9th at the Blue Room at 6:30pm

Adjourn 7:14pm